ECN

_

S.I.P.R.O. _

Summary Notes

Davide Lanza

2018-2019

Contents

1	Signals 1			
	1.1	Continuous vs. Discrete	1	
		1.1.1 Examples	2	
	1.2	Standard Functions & Series	3	
	1.3	Convolution	6	
	1.4	Continuous \rightarrow Discrete: Sampling	6	
	1.5	Continuous \leftarrow Discrete: Holding	7	
	1.6	Fourier Analysis	8	
		1.6.1 Parseval theorem	9	
		1.6.2 Symmetry properties	9	
		1.6.3 Fourier properties	9	
	1.7	Complex analysis	10	
		1.7.1 Two-sided Laplace transform $(\nexists \mathcal{F}_{cc})$ vs. z-transform $(\nexists \mathcal{F}_{dc})$	10	
		1.7.2 Complex transforms properties	11	
	1.8	Transforms summary	12	
		1.8.1 Continuous time	12	
		1.8.2 Discrete time	13	
	1.9	Sampling of a discrete-time signal. Shannon theorem	13	
	1.10	Decimation of a discrete-time signal	14	
2	Syst	tems	15	

Chapter 1

Signals

1.1 Continuous vs. Discrete

When "name"/"name" it refers continuous/discrete.

x(t) Signal x $(x[n])_{n\in\mathbb{Z}}$

Continuous-time signal is a function $x : \mathbb{R} \to \mathbb{C} \quad t \mapsto x(t)$

 $E_x = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} |x(t)|^2 dt$

Energy of the signal x

Definition

 $E_x = \sum_{n=-\infty}^{\infty} |x[n]|^2$

Discrete-time signal

is a serie

 $P_x = \lim_{T \to \infty} \frac{1}{2T} \int_{-T}^{T} |x(t)|^2 dt$

 $\overline{P_x} = \frac{1}{T} \int_0^T |x(t)|^2 dt$

Energy signal $\Leftrightarrow E_x$ finite

Power of the signal x

 $P_x = \lim_{N \to \infty} \frac{1}{2N+1} \sum_{n=-N}^{N} |x(t)|^2 dt$

Mean power of a periodic signal x (period $T \in \mathbb{R}$ or $N \in \mathbb{Z}$)

$$\overline{P_x} = \frac{1}{N} \sum_{n=0}^{N-1} |x(t)|^2 dt$$

Power signal \Leftrightarrow P_x finite

 $\underline{x}(t) = x(-t)$ Time-reversed signal

$$x^{(k)}(t) = \frac{dx}{dt}, \ \mathbf{k} < \mathbf{0}$$

$$\begin{array}{l} \text{Derivative } / \\ \text{time-shift of the} \\ \text{signal } x \end{array} \qquad x^{(k)}[n] = x[n+k], \ k < 0 \\ k < 0 \rightarrow (delay) \end{array}$$

$$x^{(k)}(t) = \int_{-\infty}^{t} x^{(k)+1}(u)du, \ \mathbf{k} > \mathbf{0}$$

$$\begin{array}{l} \text{Primitive } / \\ \text{time-shift of the} \\ \text{signal } x \end{array} \qquad x^{(k)}[n] = x[n+k], \ k > 0 \\ k > 0 \rightarrow (pull \ ahead) \end{array}$$

$$x_{a,t_o}(t) = \frac{1}{\sqrt{|a|}} x\left(\frac{t-t_0}{a}\right)$$

$$\begin{array}{l} \text{Transformation} \\ / \ \text{Interpolation} \\ \text{of the signal } x \end{array} \qquad x_{N,n_0}[n] = \begin{cases} x[\frac{n-n_0}{N}] & \text{if } \frac{n-n_0}{N} \in \mathbb{N} \\ 0 & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$$

 $\begin{array}{l} a>1 \mbox{ signal "stretched" on t axis.} \\ 1/\sqrt{|a|} \rightarrow \mbox{ energy preserving} \\ t_0 \mbox{ is a delay/pull-ahead.} \end{array}$

$$x_{a,t_o}(t) = \frac{1}{\sqrt{|a|}} x\left(\frac{t-t_0}{a}\right)$$

a < 1 signal "shrinked" on t axis.

is a **time-expanded**, add N0-valued samples between each previous sample. It's **energy preserving**. n_0 is a delay/pull-ahead.

 $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{Transformation} \\ / \textbf{ Decimation } \text{ of } \\ \text{ the signal } x \end{array}$

$$x_{\frac{1}{N},n_0}[n] = [N(n-n_0)]$$

is a **time-contracted**, remove all the samples between \overline{n} and $\overline{n} + N$ samples. It's **<u>not</u> energy preserving**.

1.1.1 Examples



Figure 1.1: Transformation and time-shift (continuous-time signal)



Figure 1.2: Interpolation and decimation (discrete-time signal)



Figure 1.3: Delay and pull-ahead (discrete-time signal)

1.2 Standard Functions & Series

t

1 (t) = 1	Unit constant	1 [n] = 1
$\in \mathbb{R} \mapsto a \cdot \exp\left[j(2\pi ft + \phi)\right]$	Cisoid	$\left(a \cdot \exp\left[j(2\pi\lambda t + \phi)\right]\right)_{n \in \mathbb{Z}}$
amplitude $a > 0$, frequency $f \in \mathbb{R}$, initial phase $\phi \in \mathbb{R}$		frequency $\lambda \in \mathbb{R}$ If $\exists k \in \mathbb{Z} \ s.t \ \lambda' = \lambda + k$ then: $a \exp \left[j(2\pi\lambda't + \phi) \right] =$ $= a \exp \left[j(2\pi\lambda t + \phi) \right]$
step $(t) = \begin{cases} 0 , & if \ t < 0 \\ 1 , & if \ t \ge 0 \end{cases}$	Step	$\operatorname{step}[n] = \begin{cases} 0 \ , & if \ n < 0 \\ 1 \ , & if \ n \geqslant 0 \end{cases}$
$\begin{bmatrix} \delta \end{bmatrix} \stackrel{\mathfrak{f}_{-\infty}^t}{\underset{d/dt}{\overset{\leftarrow}{\leftarrow}}} \begin{bmatrix} ext{step} \end{bmatrix} \stackrel{\mathfrak{f}_{-\infty}^t}{\underset{d/dt}{\overset{\leftarrow}{\leftarrow}}} \begin{bmatrix} ext{ramp} \end{bmatrix}$		$\tilde{\text{step}}[n] = \begin{cases} 0 \ , & if \ n < 0 \\ \frac{1}{2} \ , & if \ n = 0 \\ 1 \ , & if \ n > 0 \end{cases}$
$\operatorname{ramp}(t) = \begin{cases} 0 , & if \ t < 0 \\ t , & if \ t \ge 0 \end{cases}$	Ramp	$\operatorname{ramp}[n] = \begin{cases} 0 \ , & if \ n < 0 \\ t \ , & if \ n \ge 0 \end{cases}$

$$\operatorname{rect}(t) = \begin{cases} 1 \ , & if \ -\frac{1}{2} < t < \frac{1}{2} \\ 0 \ , & \text{otherwise} \end{cases} \qquad \begin{array}{c} \operatorname{\mathbf{Rectan-}} \\ \mathbf{gular} \\ \mathbf{window} \\ \end{array} \qquad \operatorname{rect}_N[n] = \begin{cases} 1 \ , & if \ 0 \leqslant n \leqslant N-1 \\ 0 \ , & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$$

Integral and energy are 1.

$$\delta(t) = \begin{cases} +\infty, & if \ t = 0 \\ 0, & otherwise \end{cases} \begin{array}{c} \mathbf{Dirac} \ / \\ \mathbf{Kroe-} \\ \mathbf{necker} \\ \mathbf{delta} \end{cases} \quad \delta[n] = \begin{cases} 1, & if \ n = 0 \\ 0, & otherwise \end{cases}$$

More gen.: $t \mapsto \alpha \ \delta(t - t_0)$ α is the **mass** of the delta $\int_{-\infty}^{t} \alpha \ \delta(u) \ du = \alpha \operatorname{step}(t)$

 $\int_{-\infty}^{+\infty} x(t) \ \delta(t-t_0) \ dt = x(t_0)$

 $\delta\!\left(\frac{t}{a}\right) = |a| \; \delta(t)$

 $\delta(t) = \int_{-\infty}^{+\infty} \exp[j \ 2\pi \ f \ t] \ df$

$$\downarrow \downarrow \downarrow \downarrow$$

Sifting property

$$\sum_{-\infty}^{\infty} x[n]\delta[n-n_0] = x[n_0]$$

Time scale for
$$\delta$$

Integral formulation (Dirichlet?)

$$\delta[n] = \int_{-1/2}^{+1/"} \exp[j \ 2\pi \ \lambda \ t] \ d\lambda$$

$$\mathbf{III}(t) = \sum_{-\infty}^{+\infty} \delta(t-k) =$$
$$= \sum_{-\infty}^{+\infty} \exp[j \ 2\pi \ f \ t]$$

$$\mathbf{1}_{N,0}[n] = \sum_{-\infty}^{+\infty} \delta(n - kN) =$$
$$= \frac{1}{N} \sum_{0}^{N-1} \exp\left[j \ 2\pi \ \frac{k}{N} \ n\right]$$

The comb is obtained interpolating the unit constant (that's why $\mathbf{1}_{N,0}[n]$).



$Only\ continuous\mathchar`-time\ domain:$

$$\operatorname{sinc}(t) = \begin{cases} \frac{\sin(\pi t)}{\pi t} & (t \neq 0) \\ 1 & (t = 0) \end{cases} = \int_{-1/2}^{+1/2} \exp[j2\pi ft] \, df \qquad \text{Cardinal sine} \qquad \times \\ \\ \text{Integral and energy are 1.} & \downarrow \downarrow \downarrow \\ \\ \operatorname{sinc}(K) = 0, \forall K \in [\mathbb{Z} - \{0\}]. \\ \\ \lim_{a \to 0} \frac{1}{|a|} \operatorname{sinc}(\frac{t}{a}) = \delta(t) \qquad \text{Time-contraction} \\ \\ \operatorname{behavior} \end{cases} \\ \\ \operatorname{diric}_{N}(t) = \begin{cases} \frac{\sin(N\pi t)}{N\sin(\pi t)}, & if \ t \notin \mathbb{Z} \\ (-1)^{t(N-1)}, & if \ t \in \mathbb{Z} \end{cases} \qquad \begin{array}{c} \text{Dirichlet} \\ \\ \\ \operatorname{function} \end{array} \\ \\ \\ \\ \operatorname{Periodic}(T = 1) \ if \ N \ odd. \\ \\ \\ \operatorname{Periodic}(T = 2) \ if \ N \ even, \\ \\ \\ \end{array} \\ \\ \operatorname{but there is a symmetry w.r.t.} (\frac{1}{2}, 0). \end{cases}$$

$$\operatorname{diric}_N\left(\frac{a}{N}\notin\mathbb{Z}\right) = 0, \ \forall a\in\mathbb{N}$$
 Zeros

Main lobe around 0, the others are "side lobes".

$$D_N(t) = N \exp[-j\pi(N-1)t] \cdot \operatorname{diric}_N(t)$$

Periodic $(T = 1) \forall N.$
Dirichlet
kernel
$$\downarrow \downarrow \downarrow$$

 $D_N\left(\frac{a}{N} \notin \mathbb{Z}\right) = 0, \ \forall a \in \mathbb{N}$ Zeros

$$D_N(K) = N, \ \forall K \in \mathbb{Z}$$

$$\int_{-T/2}^{T/2} D_N(t) dt = 1 \implies \overline{P_x} = N$$
 Mean power
$$\lim_{N \to \infty} D_N(t) = \mathbf{III}(t)$$

 \times



1.3 Convolution

$$(x * y)(t) = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} x(\tau)y(t-\tau) d\tau \qquad \leftarrow \text{Definition} \rightarrow \qquad (x * y)[n] \sum_{k=-\infty}^{\infty} x[k])y[n-k]$$

– Properties:

Commutativity	Associativity	Identity element δ
x * y = y * x	(x*y)*z = x*(y*x) = x*y*z	$x * \delta = x$

Convolution with time-shifted pulse time-shifts $x*\delta_{1,t_0}=x_{1,t_0}$

For periodic (T / N) signals:

$$(x \circledast y)(t) = \int_0^T x(\tau)y(t-\tau) \ d\tau \qquad \leftarrow \mathbf{Definition} \to \qquad (x \circledast y)[n] \sum_{k=0}^{N-1} x[k])y[n-k]$$

– Properties:

Identity element	Commutativity and	Identity element
(time-continuous)	Associativity	(time-discrete)
$rac{1}{\sqrt{T}}\mathbf{III}_{T,0}$	()	$1_{N,0}$

Convolution with time-shifted neutral element time-shifts $\frac{1}{\sqrt{T}}x \circledast \mathbf{III}_{T,t_0} = x_{1,t_0} \qquad \qquad x \circledast \mathbf{1}_{N,n_0} = x_{1,n_0}$

1.4 Continuous \rightarrow Discrete: Sampling

$$x_{s}[n] = x(t_{n})_{n \in \mathbb{N}} \quad \left(\to t_{n} - t_{n-1} = T_{s} = f_{s}^{-1} \to \right) \quad x_{s}[n] = x(n \ T_{s}) = x(n/f_{s})$$

If x(t) has a discontinuity in $n_0 T_s$, then $x[n_0] = x(n_0 T_s^+)$.

If x(t) has a dirac pulse $\alpha \ \delta(t)$ in $n_0 \ T_s$, then $x[n_0] = \frac{\alpha}{T_s}$. So:

$$\delta(t) \qquad \stackrel{sampling}{\to} \qquad \delta_s[n] = \frac{1}{T_s} \ \delta[n]$$

$$\operatorname{step}(t) \qquad \stackrel{sampling}{\to} \qquad \operatorname{step}_s[n] = \operatorname{step}[n]$$

$$\operatorname{ramp}(t) \qquad \stackrel{sampling}{\to} \qquad \operatorname{ramp}_s[n] = \frac{1}{T_s} \ \operatorname{ramp}[n]$$

1.5 Continuous \leftarrow Discrete: Holding

Impulse hold (IH)
$$x_{IH}(t) = T_s \sum_{n=-\infty}^{+\infty} x[n] \,\delta(t-n \, T_s)$$

Zero-order hold (**ZOH**) $\forall n \in \mathbb{Z}, \forall t \in (nT_s, (n+1)nT_s), x_{ZOH}(t) = x[n]$

$$x_{ZOH}(t) = T_s \sum_{n=-\infty}^{+\infty} (x[n] - x[n-1]) \operatorname{step}(t - n T_s)$$

First-order hold (**FOH**, linear interpolation)

 $\rightarrow \rightarrow$

$$\forall n \in \mathbb{Z}, \forall t \in \left(nT_s, (n+1)nT_s\right),$$
$$x_{FOH}(t) = x[n] + \left((t - nT_s)\frac{x[n+1] - x[n]}{T_s}\right)$$

$$x_{FOH}(t) = T_s \sum_{n=-\infty}^{+\infty} (x[n+1] - 2x[n] + x[n-1]) \operatorname{ramp}(t - n T_s)$$





(g) Zero-order Hold



(h) First-order Hold



$$\begin{aligned} & \text{Fourier transform} \\ F_{cc}: x(t) \mapsto F_{cc}x(t) \\ F_{cc}x(t) F_{cc}x(t) \\$$

1.6.1 Parseval theorem

Fourier transform preserves energy. If Ex finite:

$$(t) \to E_x = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} |x[n]|^2 = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} |\mathcal{F}_{cc}x(f)|^2 df, \qquad [n] \to E_x = \sum_{n=-\infty}^{\infty} |x[n]|^2 = \int_{-1/2}^{1/2} |\mathcal{F}_{dc}x(\lambda)|^2 d\lambda$$

 $|\mathcal{F}_{cc}x(f)|^2 : f \mapsto |\mathcal{F}_{dc}x(f)|^2$ or $|\mathcal{F}_{dc}x(\lambda)|^2 : f \mapsto |\mathcal{F}_{dc}x(\lambda)|^2$ is the energy spectrum (\rightarrow its integral over frequency gives the energy).

1.6.2 Symmetry properties

The following symmetry properties hold $\forall \mathcal{F}$:

Signal		Transform	Signal		Transform
Real	$x = x^*$	Real part is even, imaginary part is odd	Odd	$x = -\underline{x}$	Odd
Imaginary	$x = -x^*$	Real part is odd, imaginary part is even	Even real part, odd imaginary part	$x = \underline{x}^*$	Real
Even	$x = \underline{x}$	Even	Odd real part, even imaginary part	$x = -\underline{x}^*$	Imaginary

1.6.3 Fourier properties

	Fourier transform	Fourier series	Fourier transform	DFT
CONV.		$\mathcal{F}_{\!\scriptscriptstyle \mathrm{cd}}(x\circledast y)=\mathcal{F}_{\!\scriptscriptstyle \mathrm{cd}}x\mathcal{F}_{\!\scriptscriptstyle \mathrm{cd}}y$		${\mathcal F}_{\!\!\operatorname{dd}}(x\circledast y)={\mathcal F}_{\!\!\operatorname{dd}}x{\mathcal F}_{\!\!\operatorname{dd}}y$
prod.	$\mathcal{F}_{\rm cc}(xy)=\mathcal{F}_{\rm cc}x*\mathcal{F}_{\rm cc}y$	$\mathcal{F}_{\!\scriptscriptstyle \mathrm{cd}}(xy) = \mathcal{F}_{\!\scriptscriptstyle \mathrm{cd}}x*\mathcal{F}_{\!\scriptscriptstyle \mathrm{cd}}y$	$\mathcal{F}_{\!\scriptscriptstyle\mathrm{dc}}(xy)=\mathcal{F}_{\!\scriptscriptstyle\mathrm{dc}}x\circledast\mathcal{F}_{\!\scriptscriptstyle\mathrm{dc}}y$	$\mathcal{F}_{\!\!\operatorname{dd}}(xy) = N \mathcal{F}_{\!\!\operatorname{dd}} x \circledast \mathcal{F}_{\!\!\operatorname{dd}} y$
sinus	if $x(t) = e^{j 2\pi f_0 t}$ then $\mathcal{F}_{cc} x(f) = \delta(f - f_0)$	if $x(t) = e^{j 2\pi \frac{1}{T} t}$ then $\mathcal{F}_{cd}x[k] = \delta[k-1]$	if $x[n] = e^{j 2\pi \lambda_0 n}$ then $\mathcal{F}_{dc} x(\lambda) = III(\lambda - \lambda_0)$	if $x[n] = e^{j 2\pi \frac{1}{N}n}$ then $\mathcal{F}_{dd}x[k] = \frac{1}{N} 1_{N,0}[k-1]$
step	$ \begin{aligned} \mathcal{F}_{cc} \operatorname{step}(f) &= \\ &= \frac{1}{j 2\pi f} + \frac{1}{2} \delta(f) \end{aligned} $		$\mathcal{F}_{dc} \operatorname{step}(\lambda) = \frac{1}{1 - e^{-j 2\pi \lambda}} + \frac{1}{2} \operatorname{III}(\lambda)$	
comb	\mathcal{F}_{cc} III = III	$\mathcal{F}_{ m cd}{ m III}=1$	$\mathcal{F}_{\rm dc} 1_{N,0} = \frac{1}{\sqrt{N}} \mathrm{III}_{1/N,0}$	$\mathcal{F}_{\!\scriptscriptstyle\mathrm{dd}} 1_{N,0}= rac{1}{N} 1$

For "sinus" \rightarrow "modulation" and for time-scale see the Complex Transforms Properties (Section 1.7.2).

1.7 Complex analysis

1.7.1 Two-sided Laplace transform $(\nexists \mathcal{F}_{cc})$ vs. z-transform $(\nexists \mathcal{F}_{dc})$

If $\mathcal{F}_{cc}x(f) = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} x(t)e^{j 2\pi f t} dt$ does not converge, $\nexists \mathcal{F}_{cc} \to$ we will use Laplace transform. If $\mathcal{F}_{dc}x(\lambda) = \sum_{n=-\infty}^{\infty} x[n]e^{-j 2\pi \lambda n}$ does not converge, $\nexists \mathcal{F}_{dc} \to$ we will use z-transform.



(On boundaries $(s = \sigma \text{ or } |z| = \rho)$ the transform can exist, but we need theory of distributions to derive this transform properly)

For causal signals $(x(t) = 0 \forall t < 0))$ $\rightarrow \Sigma_x \equiv \text{right half-plane.}$ For anticausal signals $(x(t) = 0 \forall t > 0))$ $\rightarrow \Sigma_x \equiv \text{left half-plane.}$

> If $\Re = 0$ is included in Σ_x $\rightarrow \mathcal{F}_{cc} x(f) = \mathcal{L} x(j \ 2\pi \ f)$

 σ_{min} and σ_{max} are the real part of poles of the Laplace transform. There is **no pole** in Σ_x For causal signals $(x[n] = 0 \ \forall n < 0))$ $\rightarrow \Sigma_x \equiv \text{outside a disk.}$ For anticausal signals $(x[n] = 0 \ \forall n > 0))$ $\rightarrow \Sigma_x \equiv \text{is a disk.}$

> If |z| = 1 is included in Σ_x $\rightarrow \mathcal{F}_{dc}x(\lambda) = \mathcal{Z}x(e^{j \ 2\pi \ \lambda})$

 ρ_{min} and ρ_{max} are the modulus of poles of the z-transform. There is **no pole** in Σ_x

Inverse Laplace transform

Inverse *z*-transform

For the inverse transform Σ_x is needed Choose a σ s.t. $\{s \mid \Re\{s\} = \sigma\} \subset \Sigma_x$:

For the inverse transform Σ_x is needed Choose a ρ s.t. $\{z \mid |z| = \rho\} \subset \Sigma_x$:

$$x(t) = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \mathcal{L}x(\sigma + j2\pi f) \left[e^{(\sigma + j2\pi f) t} \right] df$$

$$x[n] = \int_{-1/2}^{1/2} \mathcal{Z}x\left(\rho e^{j \ 2\pi \ \lambda}\right) \left[\rho e^{j2\pi\lambda}\right]^n d\lambda$$

The signal is decomposed as a sum of **damped cisoids**.

Complex transforms properties 1.7.2

Property:	Laplace transform:	<i>z</i> -transform:
– Linearity:	$\mathcal{L}(x+y) = \mathcal{L}x + \mathcal{L}y$ $[\Sigma_x \cap \Sigma_y] \subset$ $\mathcal{L}(a \ x) = a \ \mathcal{L}x$ $\Sigma_{ax} \equiv \Sigma$	$\mathcal{Z}(x+y) = \mathcal{Z}x + \mathcal{Z}y$ $\equiv \Sigma_{x+y}$ $\mathcal{Z}(a \ x) = a \ \mathcal{Z}x$ Σ_x
– Time-shift:	$\mathcal{L}x_{1,t_0}(s) = e^{-s t_0} \mathcal{L}x(s)$ $\Sigma_{x^{(k)}} \equiv$	$\mathcal{Z}x^{(k)}(z) = z^k \mathcal{Z}x(z)$ Σ_x
$\begin{array}{l} - \text{ Modulation} \\ (a \in \mathbb{C}) : \end{array}$	$\downarrow \downarrow y(t) = x(t)e^{at} \downarrow \downarrow$ $\mathcal{L}y(s) = \mathcal{L}x(s-a)$ $\Sigma_y = \Sigma_x$	$ \downarrow \downarrow y[n] = x[n]e^{an} \downarrow \downarrow $ $ \mathcal{Z}y(z) = \mathcal{Z}x(ze^{-a}) $ $ + a $
\rightarrow for Fourier: (Modulation)	$\downarrow \downarrow a = j2\pi f_0 \downarrow \downarrow$ $\mathcal{F}_{cc}y(f) = \mathcal{F}_{cc}x(f - f_0)$	$\downarrow \downarrow a = j2\pi\lambda_0 \downarrow \downarrow$ $\mathcal{F}_{dc}y(\lambda) = \mathcal{F}_{dc}x(\lambda - \lambda_0)$
– Derivative:	$\mathcal{L}\dot{x}(s) = s \mathcal{L}x(s)$ $\Sigma_x \subset \Sigma_{\dot{x}}$	
– Integral:	$\mathcal{L}x^{(-1)}(s) = \frac{1}{s} \mathcal{L}x(s)$ $[\Sigma_x \cap \{s \Re(s) > 0\}] \subset \Sigma_{x^{(1)}}$	
– Time-scale:	$\mathcal{L}x_{a,0}(s) = \sqrt{ a }\mathcal{L}x(as)$ $\Sigma_{x_{a,0}} \equiv \Sigma_x/a$	$\mathcal{Z}x_{N,0}(z) = \mathcal{Z}x(z^N)$ $\Sigma_{x_{N,0}} \equiv \Sigma_x^{1/N}$
\rightarrow for Fourier: (Time-scale)	$\mathcal{F}_{cc}x_{a,0}(f) = \left(\mathcal{F}_{cc}x(f)\right)_{\frac{1}{a},0}$	
– Convolution:	$\mathcal{L}(x * y) = \mathcal{L}x\mathcal{L}y$ $[\Sigma_x \cap \Sigma_y] \subset$	$\mathcal{Z}(x * y) = \mathcal{Z}x\mathcal{Z}y$ $\equiv \Sigma_{x*y}$

1.8 Transforms summary

1.8.1 Continuous time

	x(t) =	$\mathcal{L}x(s) =$	$\Re(s) \in$
Dirac pulse	$\delta(t)$	1	\mathbb{R}
Step	$\operatorname{step}(t) = \begin{cases} 0 & \text{if } t < 0\\ \frac{1}{2} & \text{if } t = 0\\ 1 & \text{if } t > 0 \end{cases}$	$\frac{1}{s}$	$]0,+\infty[$
Ramp	$\operatorname{ramp}(t) = t \operatorname{step}(t)$	$\frac{1}{s^2}$	$]0,+\infty[$
Causal damped sinusoid $(\alpha \in \mathbb{R})$	$e^{-\alpha t} \cos(\omega t + \phi) \operatorname{step}(t)$	$\frac{(s+\alpha)\cos\phi - \omega\sin\phi}{(s+\alpha)^2 + \omega^2}$	$]-\alpha,+\infty[$
Causal damped cisoid	$e^{-\alpha t} \operatorname{step}(t)$	$\frac{1}{s+\alpha}$	$] - \Re(\alpha), +\infty[$
Generalization	$\frac{1}{(k-1)!} t^{k-1} e^{-\alpha t} \operatorname{step}(t)$	$\frac{1}{\left(s+\alpha\right)^{k}}$	$] - \Re(\alpha), +\infty[$
Anticausal damped cisoid	$-e^{-\alpha t} \operatorname{step}(-t)$	$\frac{1}{s+\alpha}$	$]-\infty,-\Re(\alpha)[$
Generalization	$-\frac{1}{(k-1)!}t^{k-1}e^{\alpha t}\operatorname{step}(-t)$	$\frac{1}{\left(s+\alpha\right)^{k}}$	$]-\infty,-\Re(\alpha)[$
Damped cisoid $(\Re(\alpha) > 0)$	$e^{-\alpha t }$	$\frac{2\alpha}{\alpha^2 - s^2}$] – $\Re(\alpha), \Re(\alpha)$ [
Rectangular window	$\operatorname{rect}(t) = \begin{cases} 1 & \text{if } t < \frac{1}{2} \\ \frac{1}{2} & \text{if } t = \pm \frac{1}{2} \\ 0 & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$	$\begin{cases} \frac{1}{s} \left(e^{\frac{s}{2}} - e^{-\frac{s}{2}} \right) & \text{if } s \neq 0\\ 1 & \text{if } s = 0 \end{cases}$	R

Laplace transforms (a	$\alpha \in$	C,	k	$\in \mathbb{N}^*$)
-----------------------	--------------	----	---	--------------------	---

Fourier transforms	(continous time)	$(f_0 \in \mathbb{R})$
--------------------	------------------	------------------------

		/
	x(t) =	$\mathcal{F}_{cc}x(f) =$
Dirac pulse	$\delta(t)$	1
Step	step(t) = $\begin{cases} 0 & \text{if } t < 0 \\ \frac{1}{2} & \text{if } t = 0 \\ 1 & \text{if } t > 0 \end{cases}$	$\frac{1}{j2\pif} + \frac{1}{2}\delta(f)$
Rectangular window	$\operatorname{rect}(t) = \begin{cases} 1 & \text{if } t < \frac{1}{2} \\ \frac{1}{2} & \text{if } t = \pm \frac{1}{2} \\ 0 & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$	$\operatorname{sinc}(f)$
Cardinal sine	$\operatorname{sinc}(t) = \begin{cases} \frac{\sin(\pi t)}{\pi t} & \text{si } t \neq 0\\ 1 & \text{si } t = 0 \end{cases}$	$\operatorname{rect}(f)$
Dirichlet function	$\operatorname{diric}_{N}(t) = \begin{cases} \frac{\sin(N \pi t)}{N \sin(\pi t)} & \text{if } t \notin \mathbb{Z} \\ (-1)^{t \ (N-1)} & \text{if } t \in \mathbb{Z} \end{cases}$	$\frac{1}{N} \sum_{k=0}^{N-1} \delta(f - \frac{N-1}{2} + k)$
Dirichlet kernel	$D_N(t) = N e^{-j \pi (N-1)t} \operatorname{diric}_N(t)$ $= \sum_{k=0}^{N-1} e^{-j 2\pi k t}$	$\sum_{k=0}^{N-1} \delta(f+k)$
Unit constant	1	$\delta(f)$
Cisoid	$e^{j 2\pi f_0 t}$	$\delta(f-f_0)$
Comb	$III(t) = \sum_{k=-\infty}^{+\infty} \delta(t-k)$	$\operatorname{III}(f)$

12

1.8.2 Discrete time

	x[n] =	$\mathcal{Z}x(z) =$	$ z \in$
Pulse	$\delta[n] = \begin{cases} 0 & \text{if } n \neq 0\\ 1 & \text{if } n = 0 \end{cases}$	1	R
Step	$\operatorname{step}[n] = \begin{cases} 0 & \text{if } n < 0\\ 1 & \text{if } n \ge 0 \end{cases}$	$\frac{1}{1-z^{-1}}$	$]1,+\infty[$
Ramp	$\operatorname{ramp}[n] = n \operatorname{step}[n]$	$\frac{z^{-1}}{(1-z^{-1})^2}$	$]1,+\infty[$
Causal damped cisoid	$(-\alpha)^n \operatorname{step}[n]$	$\frac{1}{1+\alpha z^{-1}}$	$] \alpha , +\infty[$
Generalization	$\binom{n+k-1}{k-1} (-\alpha)^n \operatorname{step}[n]$	$\frac{1}{\left(1+\alpha z^{-1}\right)^k}$	$] \alpha , +\infty[$
Anticausal damped cisoid	$-(-\alpha)^n$ step $[-n-1]$	$\frac{1}{1+\alpha z^{-1}}$	$]-\infty, \alpha [$
Generalization	$\left(-1\right)^{k} \binom{-n-1}{k-1} \left(-\alpha\right)^{-n} \operatorname{step}[-n-k]$	$\frac{1}{\left(1+\alpha z^{-1}\right)^k}$	$]-\infty, \alpha [$
Damped cisoid $(\alpha < 1)$	$ (-\alpha)^{ n }$	$\frac{1}{1+\alpha z^{-1}} + \frac{1}{1+\alpha z} - 1$	$] \alpha , \frac{1}{ \alpha }[$
Rectangular window	$\operatorname{rect}_{N}[n] = \begin{cases} 0 & \text{if } n < 0\\ 1 & \text{if } 0 \leqslant n \leqslant N - 1\\ 0 & \text{if } n > N - 1 \end{cases}$	$\begin{cases} \frac{1-z^{-N}}{1-z^{-1}} & \text{if } z \neq 1\\ N & \text{if } z = 1 \end{cases}$	R

z-transforms ($\alpha \in \mathbb{C}, k \in \mathbb{N}^*, N \in \mathbb{N}^*$)

Fourier transforms (discrete time) $(\lambda_0 \in \mathbb{R}, N \in \mathbb{N}^*)$

	x[n] =	$\mathcal{F}_{\!\scriptscriptstyle\mathrm{dc}} x(\lambda) =$
Pulse	$\delta[n] = \begin{cases} 0 & \text{if } n \neq 0\\ 1 & \text{if } n = 0 \end{cases}$	1
Step	$\operatorname{step}[n] = \begin{cases} 0 & \text{if } n < 0\\ 1 & \text{if } n \ge 0 \end{cases}$	$\frac{1}{1 - \mathrm{e}^{-j2\pi\lambda}} + \frac{1}{2}\mathrm{III}(\lambda)$
Rectangular window	$\operatorname{rect}_{N}[n] = \begin{cases} 0 & \text{if } n < 0\\ 1 & \text{if } 0 \leqslant n \leqslant N - 1\\ 0 & \text{if } n > N - 1 \end{cases}$	$D_N(\lambda)$
Unit constant	1	$\operatorname{III}(\lambda)$
Cisoid	$e^{j 2\pi \lambda_0 n}$	$\operatorname{III}(\lambda - \lambda_0)$
Comb	$1_{N,0}[n] = \begin{cases} 1 & \text{if } \frac{n}{N} \in \mathbb{Z} \\ 0 & \text{otherwise} \end{cases}$	$\frac{1}{\sqrt{N}} \amalg_{\frac{1}{N},0}(\lambda) = \amalg(N\lambda)$

1.9 Sampling of a discrete-time signal. Shannon theorem

 $x_s[n] = x(n T_s), \qquad \mathcal{F}_{cc} x(f) = \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} x(t) e^{-j2\pi f t} dt, \qquad \mathcal{F}_{dc} x_s(\lambda) = \sum_{n=-\infty}^{\infty} x_s[n] e^{-j2\pi \lambda t}$

Is it possible to recover the continuous time signal x from the sampled signal x_s ? In the spectral domain: is it possible to recover $\mathcal{F}_{cc}x$ from $\mathcal{F}_{dc}x$?

$$\mathcal{F}_{cc}x(f) \simeq \frac{1}{f_s} \mathcal{F}_{dc} x_s \left(\frac{f}{f_s}\right) \longrightarrow \text{under what assumptions is not an approximation?}$$

We can write $\mathcal{F}_{dc}x_s$ with respect to $\mathcal{F}_{cc}x$: ¹

$$\mathcal{F}_{dc}x_s(\lambda) = \mathcal{F}_{dc}x_s\left(\frac{f}{f_s}\right) = f_s \sum_{n=-\infty}^{\infty} \mathcal{F}_{cc}x(f-n f_s)$$

 \rightarrow so, $\mathcal{F}_{dc}x_s$ is the sum of $\mathcal{F}_{cc}x$ replicas shifted every f_s (is a **periodic** Fourier transform). So, if $f_{max} < \frac{f_s}{2}$ the spectrum is not distorted in the frequency band $\left[-\frac{f_s}{2}, \frac{f_s}{2}\right]$. But if $f_{max} > \frac{f_s}{2}$ the spectrum is distorted around half the sampling frequency. This is called **aliasing**.

Shannon theorem: Under the Shannon condition: $\mathcal{F}_{cc}x(f) = 0 \quad \forall f \notin \left[-\frac{f_s}{2}, \frac{f_s}{2}\right]$ then:

$$\underbrace{\mathcal{F}_{cc}x(f) = \frac{1}{f_s}\mathcal{F}_{dc}x_s\left(\frac{f}{f_s}\right)}_{} \quad \forall f \in \left[-\frac{f_s}{2}, \frac{f_s}{2}\right]$$

In the time domain, this leads to the Whittaker-Shannon interpolation formula:

$$x(t) = \sum_{n \in \mathbb{N}} x_s[n] \operatorname{sinc}\left(\frac{t - nT_s}{T_s}\right)$$

 $\Rightarrow \frac{f_s}{2}$ is the Shannon/Nyquist frequency.

1.10 Decimation of a discrete-time signal

$$x_{\frac{1}{N},0}[n] = x[N n]$$

Is it possible to recover the signal x from the down-sampled signal $x_{\frac{1}{N},0}$? In the spectral domain: is it possible to recover $\mathcal{F}_{dc}x$ from $\mathcal{F}_{dc}x_{\frac{1}{N},0}$?

We can write $\mathcal{F}_{dc} x_{\frac{1}{N},0}$ with respect to $\mathcal{F}_{dc} x$:²

$$\mathcal{F}_{dc} x_{\frac{1}{N},0}(N \lambda) = \frac{1}{N} \sum_{l=-\infty}^{\infty} \mathcal{F}_{dc} x \left(\lambda - \frac{l}{N}\right)$$

 \rightarrow so, $\mathcal{F}_{dc}x_{\frac{1}{N},0}$ is the sum of $\mathcal{F}_{dc}x$ replicas shifted every $\frac{1}{N}$. This is periodic with period $\frac{1}{N}$.

"Decimation" theorem: Under the condition: $\mathcal{F}_{dc}x(\lambda) = 0 \quad \forall \lambda \notin \left[-\frac{1}{2N}, 1-\frac{1}{2N}\right]$ then:

$$\frac{\mathcal{F}_{dc}x(\lambda) = N\mathcal{F}_{dc}x_{\frac{1}{N},0}(N\lambda)}{\text{In the time domain} \to x[n] = \sum_{k=-\infty}^{\infty} x_{\frac{1}{N},0}[k]\operatorname{sinc}\left(\frac{n-kN}{N}\right)$$

 $\Rightarrow \frac{1}{2N}$ is the limit frequency.

¹Proof on SIPRO Book.

²Proof on SIPRO Book.

Chapter 2

Systems

$$\frac{\left(\sum_{i=1}^{n}\sum_{j=$$

2.4 HOLDING ; BLOCK DECONPOSITION

HOLDING (SEE 16 7) SYS STAULTURE:

• IN GENERAL:
$$x[m] \rightarrow \frac{4}{1s \neq 4s(i)} \rightarrow \frac{(x \neq 4s^{-1})[m]}{Ts} \rightarrow \frac{$$

(ontrol a continuous D.TIRE mys with a discussle controller BLOCK CONMOLIER $\rightarrow Z\tilde{h}(z) \rightarrow$? > PEAFECE GONIVACENCE > INJANIANCE REFBODS] ? > Alfrox. " " > INTEGRATOR APPROX] 73 (FOR \$ LOOK AT PE 7) INVALIANCE RETHODS: \$ P6. | So

INTEGNATION APPNOXIMATIONS :

$$\frac{\mathcal{Z}\tilde{h}(z) \approx \frac{\mathcal{Z}\tilde{S}(s)}{\mathcal{Z}^{2}(s)}}{\left[\frac{1}{5}\frac{\mathcal{Z}}{\mathcal{Z}}\frac{step}{(s)}{(s)}\right] \approx \left[\frac{1}{5}\frac{\mathcal{Z}}{\mathcal{Z}}\frac{step}{(s)}{(s)}\right] \approx \frac{1}{5}\frac{\mathcal{Z}}{(s)} \approx \frac{1}{5}\frac{\mathcal{Z}}{(s)} = \frac{1}{5}\frac{\mathcal{Z}}{(s)}\frac{\mathcal{Z}^{-1}}$$

(7)

SURAN

THE TWO

$$\frac{1}{2} \int_{W} \int_$$

$$\frac{\sum_{j=1}^{N-1} \left[b_{n-i} \ z^{i} \right] + b_{i} \ z^{n}}{\sum_{j=1}^{N-1} \left[b_{n-i} \ z^{i} \right] + b_{i} \ z^{n}} = \frac{z^{-1}}{2} \frac{b_{i} + \sum_{j=1}^{n} \left[b_{i} \ z^{-1} \right]}{1 + \sum_{j=1}^{n} \left[a_{i} \ z^{-1} \right]}$$

Ly $d = \underline{PUFF DPLAY} = d = sys (M(m) = mpach from Y(m+d))$ Ly $w_F = can Re-WARE : Y[m] = -\sum_{j=1}^{r} a[J]Y[m-K] + by M[m-d] + \sum_{j=1}^{q} b[i] M[m-d-i]$

$$\frac{(HAAAACTERISH C POLINDALAL: g_A(S) = det (SI-A) -s(Routs) -s POLES + (eigenvolues of A) -s A = \begin{bmatrix} x_1 & \dots & y_n \\ \vdots & \ddots & \vdots \\ y_A(S) = \sum_{i=1}^{N-1} [a_{N-i}S^i] + S^N + (benutrination of Mans Punction)$$

$$\frac{SYSTED}{X} = \frac{A(r+t)}{E} = \frac{1}{2} continuous} \begin{bmatrix} Bistere \\ Bistere \\ X = \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2}$$

$$\frac{SYSTEP SAPPLING}{STRP (ING)} (SEE PG 18):$$

$$\begin{cases} Y(t) - C X(t) + D u(t) \xrightarrow{SYSTEP} (Y[m] = \widetilde{C} X[m] + \widetilde{D} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{STEP} (STEP) \\ \xrightarrow{SAPPLING} (X[t] = A X[t] + B u(t) \xrightarrow{STEP} (X[m+1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{STEP} (STEP) \\ \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{STEP} (PG 61) \\ \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{STEP} (PG 61) \\ \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{STEP} (PG 61) \\ \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{STEP} (PG 61) \\ \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{STEP} (PG 61) \\ \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{STEP} (PG 61) \\ \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{STEP} (PG 61) \\ \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{STEP} (PG 61) \\ \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{STEP} (PG 61) \\ \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{STEP} (PG 61) \\ \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{STEP} (PG 61) \\ \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{STEP} (PG 61) \\ \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{A} X[m] + \widetilde{B} M_{S}[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{B} X[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{B} X[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m + 1] = \widetilde{B} X[m] \xrightarrow{T} [m$$

P6 63-2 67 Sinnie Syster ANACYSIS ?

20